10/16/2015 Secure eMail Message View

‘ Comien  Commeccia\ (éjxej
Anthem.

tiloyd@transformationsiic.net

}:‘;i,‘;a:___. 77‘05;635573?50 ”~ _—
Expires: Dec 15, 2015 3:30 PM |
From: west.team—kypmviderengagement&contracting @anthem.com |
To: tloyd@transformationsliic.net ’ [
Ce:

'_Subject: RE: SECURE Transformations LLC Fees |
I thought rates provided were based on MD but the email below says LMFT. LMPT and LPCC are the same as reflected (no reducti:;ns}. —’
PsyD would have a 10% increase over that of an LCSW. 1

—-Original Message—— %
From: tlloyd@transformationsilc.net [mailto:tlloyd@lransfonnationslic.net] |
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 3:24 PM |
To: West.Team-KyProviderEngagemenl&Conlracting \
Subject: RE: SECURE Transformations LLC Fees i
|

|

Are these the same rates for an LCSW or LPCG? do i just add 10% for the PsyD rate?
Teri

- Originally sent by west.team—kyproviderengagement&contracting@anthem.com on Oct 16, 2015 7:16 AM -— Hi Teri, I
The reimbursement below is calculated for services provided by a LMFT. Thanks!

90785- Interactive complexity (list separately in addition to primary code)

1

3.00

90791- Psychiatric diagnostic evaluation

1

70.67
90832- Psychotherapy, 30 minutes with patient and/or family member

1

31.88

90834- Psychotherapy, 45 minutes w patient and/or family member

1
54.88

90837- Psychotherapy, 60 minutes w patient and/or family member
1
79.10
90838~ Psychotherapy for crisis: first 60 minutes
1
79.10

90840- Psychotherapy for crisis; each additional 30 minutes (List separately in addition to code for primary procedure)

B

39.55

90846- Family Psychatherapy (W/O Pt Present) |

i 1 i
] |
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J 51.38

90847- Family psychotherapy, (conjoint psychotherapy) (with patient present)
1
60.12

90849- Multiple-Family Group Psychotherapy
1

|

19.10

| 90853- Group Psychotherapy By Physician

i

19.16

90887- Interpret Results of Psychiatric Exam to
1

0.00

|
1

52.23

1
4.94

1
72.21

1

67.59
[ 96150- Assess HLT/Behave, init

99354- Prolonged Physician Service Office/OQutpatient Setting 1st Hour

r[).0[3

i99355- Prolonged Physician Service Office/Qutpatient each add'l 30 min

1

J

10.00

J H0002- Behavioral health screening to determine eligibility for admission to treatment program
r

!

] 13.86

HO031- Mental health assessment, by non-physician
I

https:lfm&esages.wellpointsewreemail.can!slmessageserviet?m=ABAVerx6T 49P03qi YLF Bkdp&b=anthem-n

96101- Psychological test'g, / hr of the psychologist's or physician's time, face-to-face, time adm & interpret test & report

96110- Developmental screening (eg developmental milestone survey, speech and language delay screen), with scoring and document

96111- Developmental testing; extended (assessment of motor, language, social, & cognitive function) w interpretation & report

96125~ Standardized cognitive perform testing / hr by qualified health care prof. time-both face-to-face & interpret & report
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|

1 *

|

|

‘ codeid=00029&sid=chKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tlioyd>SED TCM0550.00

1

| Michael,

| Complexity020.00 90791 <https:l/www.myclientsplus.carnlcgi-binlcplbilisetup.cgi‘?

| assesment1525.00 99354<hups:l/www.myclientspfus.oomicgE—binIcprilisetup.cgi? ;

i codeid=0O025&sid=IWcKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=t!|oyd>H0002<hﬁps:lfwww.myclientsplus.comfcgi-bin!cplbiﬂsetup.cgi?

| H2021 <hltps:llwww.myclientspfus.comlcgi—binicplbillselup.cgi?codeid=00034&sid=chKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5F’VrdN&uname=1ll0yd>Communi!y ,

0.01 i
H0032- Mental Health service plan development by non-physician |
1 |
0.01 }
H2021- Community-based wrap-around services, per 15 minutes
1

0.01

Michael |
|

From: Teri Lloyd [maEIlo:moyd@transfcrmationsl!c.net] {
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 2:46 PM 3
To: West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Contracting; Ikrebslewis@transformationsilc.net
Subject: RE: contract

Thank you for your help. Here is a list of our codes:

90785<http5:liwww.mydientsplus.comlcgi—bin!cplbiilsetup.cgi?codeid=0001 7&sid=IWcKUBGNGHg6ppr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=ilond>interactive

codeid=00004&sid=IWcKUBGNGHgSppr4gw8k5PVrciN&uname=l|loyd>Psychiatric diagnostic evaluation50125.00
90832<https:llwww.myclientsp!us.oomlcgi-binlcplbilisetup,cgi?
codeid=00003&sid=chKUBGNGHg6ppr4gw8k5PVrdN&Lmame=tl!0yd>Psychotherapy, 30 minutes with patient and/or fami3060.00
90834 <https:/fww. mydientsplus.comfcgi-binlcplbiilsetup.cgi?
codeid=0l}0(}2&sid=IWcKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tiloyd>Psychotherapy. 45 minutes with patient and/or fami4590.00
9083?<hﬁps:Ilwww.myclientsplus.comlcgi-bin/cpfbiﬂsewp.cgi?

cadeid=00001 &sid=chKUBGNGHgﬁppr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tI!oyd>Psychotherapy, 60 minutes with patient and/or fami60120.00
90839<https:/iwww, myclientsplus.comlcgi-binlcplbilIsetup.cgi?codeid=0001 0&sid= IWcKUBGNGHgﬁppréngkSPVrdN&uname=lHoyd>F'syahotherapy
for crisis first 74 minutes601 .
20.00 90840<https:ﬂvvww.myclientsplus.comlcgi-binlcpfbillse!up.cgi?codeid=0001 1 &sid=|WcKUBGNGHg6ppr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=!!ond>Crisis |
each additional 30 minutes30120.00 90846<https:!.’www.myc§ientsplus.comlogi-binlcplbillsetup.cgi? [
cndeid=00009&sid=chKUBGNGHg6ppr4gw3k5PVrdN&uname=tIfoyd>Famiiy therapy without individual45135.00

8084 7<https:/fmwww. myclientspIus.comlcgi-binn’cplbillsetup.cgi?codeid=00005&sid=iWcKUBGNGHgBppr4ngkSPVrdN&uname=Elioyd>Family therapy

Psychotherapy4550.00 <https:lew.mycIientsplus.comlcgi-bin!cp/bi!isemp.cgi? |
codeid=0001 5&sid=IWcKUBGNGHg6ppragwsk5PVrdN&Una meztlloyd>9088?<https:lfwww.myclientspius.comlcgi-binlcplbiIlsetup.cgi? |
codeid=00014&s |
id=IWcKUBGNGHgSpngwSksPVrdN&uname=ttloyd>Collateral Therapy-EVENT60120.00 96101 <https://www.myclientsplus.com/cgi- |
bin/cplbilfsetup.cgi?codeid=00018&5id=IWcKUBGNGHgsppr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=Hioyd>Psychoiogicai Testing - Per Hour - Both face to
fa60100.00 96110<https:/iwww. myclientsplus.com/cgi-bin/cp/billsetup.cgi?
codeid=00019&sid=IWcKUBGNGHngpr4ngk5PVrdN&uname=tlloyd>Devetopmemai Screening, with interpretation and r1550.00

9611 1<https:lfwww.myclientspius.oomlcgi-binlcp!billsetup.cgi?codeid=00020&5id=FWcKUBGNGHngngkaSPVrdN&uname=tiloyd>Developmental
Testing with Interpretation and repo1590.00 96125<hnps;!fwww.myclientspfus.cornlcgi-binlcplbillsetup.cgi‘?

codeid=00021 &sid=IWcKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tlloyd>8tandardized cognitive performance testing - Per H1590.00
98150<https:lfwww.myc!ientsp!us.com!cgi-bin!cplbillsetup.cgj‘?cudeid=00022&sid=iWcKUBGNGHgSppr4gw8k5PVrdN&unameztlloyd>Health and
Behavior Assessment - face to face - pe1525.00 961 51<ht£ps:li\wm.myclientspfus.corn/cgi- |
binfcp/bifisetup.ogi?codeid=0OO23&sid=chKUBGNGHgSppr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tlloyd>Re—assessment of health and behavior !

codeid=0{)031&sid=!WcKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tiloyd>additional 30 to 60 min60120.00 99355<htips:/www.myclientsplus.com/cgi-
binlcpfbillsetup.cgi?codeid=00032&sid=IWcKUBGNGHngpM-gwak5PVrdN&uname=ﬂloyd>additionaf 15 to 30 min3070.00
<https:/!www.myclientsplus.comlcgi-binfcplbillsetup.cgi'?codeid=00024&sid=thKUBGNGHg6ppr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tiloyd>
<https:llwww.myclientsplus.comfcgi-binlcpfbilfsetup.cgi?

codeid=00026&sid=chKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tlloyd>BehavioraI Health Screening1525.00
H0031<https:!h~ww.myclientsplus.comlcgi-binlcp!billse{up.cgi?codeid=00033&sid=chKUBGNGHgSppr4ngk5F‘VrdN&uname=tlloyd>Mental Health |
Assessment1525.00 <https:/iwww.myclientsplus.c

om/cgi-bin!cp!bilIsetup.cgi‘?codeid=00035&sid=!WcKUBGNGHg6ppr4gkaSPVrdN&uname=tlEoyd>H0032<hﬁps:II\MNW.rnydientsplus.com/cgi-
binlcplbillsetup.cgi?codeid=00027&sid=iWcKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=tlloyd>Mentai Health Service Plan Development1525.00

Based Wrap Around Services1525.00
Rehab 1 hr6075.00

<https:Iiwww.rnyclientsplu5.com»’cgi—bim'cp!billsetup.ogi‘?
codeid=00028&sid=1WcKUBGNGHngpr4gw8k5PVrdN&uname=moyd>T2023<hnps:llwww.myc!ien!splus.comlcgi—binlcplbmsetup. cgi?

hitps://messages.wellpointsecureemail.com/s/m %sageservlet?m=ABAVerx6T49F’O3quLFBk4p&b=anﬂm-n
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| On October 15, 2015 02:37:55 pm EDT, "West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Coniracting" <West. Team-
KyProviderEngagement&Contracting@anthem.cam<maifto:West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Contracting@anthem.com>> wrote:

Hi Teri,
I'm sorry to hear about the difficulty you're having accessing fees. Please email me your top 20 CPT codes and I'll be happy to provide you
with the current reimbursement. Thanks.

Michael
i
From: Teri Lioyd [maiito:tlloyd@transformationsllc.net] |
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:27 PM
To: West.Team-KyProviderEngagernent&Ccntracting |
Subject: Re: contract

Please see the emails listed below. | have followed your instructions but | still can not access a fee schedule. .1 have been working with Availity tech |
support today for an hour. They have not been able to help me access my fee schedule for our commercial Anthem services. Would you please l
provide us with the fee schedule directly. This is holding up services and we would like to move forward with Anthem. |
Thank you ’
Teresa Lloyd |
592-005-9494 ’

Sent from my iPhone

|
On Sep 22, 2015, at 7:31 AM, West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Contracting <West.Team- |
KyProviderE: ngagement&Contracting@anlhem.com<maifto:West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Contracting@anthem.com>> wrote: }

|

| Great! Availity has a lot to offer providers in addition to access to fees.
|

fLet us know if you have additional questions.

Michael

|
[From: Teri Lioyd [mailto:tfloyd@transformalionsl!c.net] ;f
| Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 4:27 PM |
To: West. Team-KyProviderEngagement&Contracting !
Subject: Re: contract !

\

I had to register us to access the website, We should receive access in 10 to 15 business days.
Sent from my iPhone |

On Sep 21, 2015, at 9:09 AM, West.Team—KyProviderEngagement&Contracting <West. Team-
KyProviderEngagement&Contracting@anthem.com<mailto :West.Team-KyProviderEngagemeni&Contracting@anthem.com» wrote:

| Good Morming Teri,

| Your group, Transformations LLC, became effective with Anthem on 08/25/15. I've attached the instructions on how your group can get set
| up to obtain the fee schedule online. 1 hope this helps. Thanks.

Michael Gray |
West Team

| From: Teri Lloyd [mailto:ﬂEoyd@transformaﬁonsllc.net}
| Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 1:02 PM

J To: West.Team-KyProviderEngagemenl&Coniracting
Subject: contract

Could you please update me on the process with my agency's contract with Anthem Commercial Plans. At present | do not have a list of CPT codes
or services Anthem covers or a negotiated rate for these services.

Teri Lloyd, LMFT

Transformations

61-1351752

, ,‘
fCONF IDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain "
| confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment
thereto.

<Fee Schedule Inguiry MyAnthem Directions 06 06 14 V3.pdf> E

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

| confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment
thereto.

;

| CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain |
| confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If |
| You are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment
| thereto.

1

ICONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain I
i |
foonﬁdential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If J
| you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment

I

https://messages.wellpointsecureem ail.com/slmessageservtet‘?m=ABAVerx6T49P03quLFBk4-p&b= anthem-n 4/5
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| thereto. |

|
|

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R).

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R). |

|

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain f
confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by faw. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are

not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. #

|

|

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential ‘
and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any |
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you

are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail
and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment thereto.

|
|

|

|

This message was secured by ZixCorp(R). : E
J

4

— -

https:/fm&ssages.weﬂpointsecureemaiE.oomlslmessag&serviet?m=ABAVerx6T49F’03quLFBk4p&b=anthem-n ' 5/5
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[ On October 15, 2015 02:37:55 pm EDT, "West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Contracting" <West.Team-
KyF’ro\n'derEngagement&Contracting@a nthem.com<mailto:West.Team~KyProviderEngagement&Contracting@anthem.com>> wrote:
jHi Teri, !
| I'm sorry to hear about the difficulty you're having accessing fees. Please email me your top 20 CPT codes and I'll be happy to provide you |
with the current reimbursement. Thanks. |

Michael

From: Teri Lloyd {mailtc:tIIoyd@transfonnationsllc.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 12:27 PM

To: West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Conlracting |
Subject: Re: contract

Please see the emails listed below. | have followed your instructions but | still can not access a fee schedule. - have been working with Availity tech |
| support today for an hour. They have not been able to help me access my fee schedule for our commercial Anthem services. Would you please |
{ provide us with the fee schedule directly. This is holding up services and we would like to move forward with Anthem. |
| Thank you |
Teresa Lloyd

582-905-0494

On Sep 22, 2015, at 7:31 AM, West.Team—KyProviderEngagement&Contracting <West.Team-
KyF'rovidefEngagement&Contracting@anthem.com<mailto:West.Team—KyProviderEngagement&Contracting@an!hem.com>> wrote: |
Great! Availity has a lot to offer providers in addition to access to fees. |

Let us know if you have additional questions. |

!

J

. !

Sent from my iPhone |
|

! Michael
\

From: Teri Lloyd [rnaiito:tlloyd@Eransformationsllc.net]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Wesl.Team—KyProviderEngagement&Contracting
Subject: Re: contract

I had to register us to access the website. We should receive access in 10 to 15 business days.
| Sent from my iPhone ’

On Sep 21, 2015, at 9:09 AM, West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&ContractEng <West.Team- |
KyProviderEngagemen!&Con!racting@anthem.com<mailto:West.Tea m-KmeviderEngagement&Contracting@anthem,com>> wrote: {
Good Morning Ter,

Your group, Transformations LLC, became effective with Anthem on 08/25/15. I've attached the instructions on how your group can get set
up to obtain the fee schedule online. | hope this helps. Thanks.

Michael Gray |
West Team

From: Teri Lloyd [mailto:tlloyd@transformationsiic.net]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 1:02 PM

To: West.Team-KyProviderEngagement&Coniracting
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

61-1351752 |

|

‘[CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If 1

you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment

thereto,

| <Fee Schedule Inquiry MyAnthem Directions 06 06 14 V3.pdf>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain ‘
confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If ;
you are nhot the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment |
thereto. ,

confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
{you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment

| thereto.

|

|CONFFDENTJALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

‘CONFIDENTIAL!TY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
i confidential and privileged information or may otherwise be protected by law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If |
}you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachment

https://messages.wellpointsecureemail.com/s/m assageservlet?m=ABAVerxST49P03quLFBk4p&b=anthem-n
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